RKLD Topics

March 19, 2015

Public notice re Water Level

OHWM delineation

Shoreline protection “general permit” definition

Koshkonong Natural Area — next steps

Other access points: Rock Co., Jefferson Co.

Lake data display for website

Experimental Project- lake bottom survey at North Shore, reseed & declare victory?
Indianford Dam status- MARS to complete EAP & IOM?

Things to do for annual meeting



Rob Montgomeﬂ .

From: Rob Montgomery

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 4:12 PM

To: Brian Christianson (bkc@CPGMidwest.com)
Subject: Shore protection action plan

Brian —

Here is what I suggest we do to define shoreline protection measures for electors:

1.

Meet with the three County shoreline zoning staff to make sure we understand how they individually
approach ordinary high water mark location, acceptable shore protection measures, adjacent structure
setbacks, and the approval process and timeframe that each individual County uses.

Meet with DNR to confirm the appropriate energy regime designs for the lake and the river, and
review suggested shore protection measures from their standpoint.

Make sure the Corps of Engineers nonreporting general permit authority extends to any measure we
might suggest

Get Chin Wu's ideas about "soft" shoreline protection, especially for green space areas.

Draft a set of five or six shoreline protection design approaches - intruding below the ordinary high
water mark and standing above the ordinary high water mark, and one or two approaches for the River
shoreline's that will pass all of the agency's criteria.

Route these designs by all the agencies to let them know what we’re doing.

Put together a "electors shoreline protection 101" presentation for the annual meeting — maybe this
could be a half hour or one hour presentation after and separate from the annual meeting to take
advantage of everyone being there, as an education piece put on by RKLD. It could be advertised in

the annual meeting announcement that would be issued in June 2015.

Have all the material — design approaches, example drawings, etc. available on the RKLD website.

What you think? If this seems like the right approach to you I will do a little more specific about scope and
costs and we should start work in January 2015.

Regards

Rob Montgomery, PE, D.WRE
Principal

rob@ma-rs.org | http://www.ma-rs.org
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Meeting Memorandum

Memorandum Date: 01/20/2015

Purpose of Meeting: Discussion of possible Koshkonong Wildlife Area improvements

Meeting Location: WDNR Service Center
3911 Fish Hatchery Road
Fitchburg WI 53711

Meeting Date: 01/16/2015

Attendees: Eco-Resource Consulting, LLC:

Steve Hjort - Principal

Montgomery Associates Resource Solutions, LLC:
Rob Montgomery - Principal
Dane Wudel - Staff Engineer

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources:
Robert Davis — Water Regulations and Zoning Engineer
Sue Josheff — NR Basin Supervisor
Mike Sorge — Water Resources Management Specialist
Laura Stremick-Thompson — Fisheries Biologist
Mark Witecha — Wildlife Biologist

Summary:

Rob Montgomery outlined long term objectives and project-specific objectives for proposed
improvements at the Koshkonong Wildlife Area as shown on the attached drawing. The
potential project includes a breakwater to protect the south bank of the Rock River, and protect
the wetland shoreline south of the Rock River entrance to Lake Koshkonong, possible dredge
spoil placement between the breakwater and the wetland area to restore wetlands historically
lost to erosion and access and public viewing improvements that could highlight the wetland
areas. The project could be a cooperative project between the DNR and the Rock Koshkonong
Lake District (RKLD) and possibly others to protect the Koshkonong Wildlife Area and enhance
its value to the public as the largest publicly-owned area on the lake. Rob presented some slides
(attached) describing the history of shoreline changes on Lake Koshkonong, summarized the
Section 206 and Planning Assistance to States (PAS) projects previously conducted on Lake
Koshkonong, and discussed the applicability of these projects to shoreline erosion concerns at
Koshkonong Wildlife Area.

Rob also mentioned that an initial idea would be to apply for a DNR lake restoration grant, in
which the DNR could be a co-applicant or a cooperating landowner. Rob mentioned that he has
discussed shoreline protection design options including floating protection systems with Prof.

119 South Main Street = Cottage Grove, W| 53527 608.839.4422 608.839.3322 = www.ma-rs.org
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Chin Wu at the University of Wisconsin and Prof. Wu is interested in helping assemble a grant
application if it makes sense to do so.

This led to roundtable discussion regarding the feasibility of the project. The following items
were addressed in this discussion:

e Current uses of the Koshkonong Wildlife Area include some pedestrian access for
wildlife viewing and hunting and trapping. Chapter II of the Glacial Heritage Area Plan
(excerpt attached) discusses current uses as well as management and development goals
for the area — there is not a detailed plan for the area in addition to that contained in the
Glacial Heritage Plan. The primary objective of the management plan is to maintain the
value of the wetlands.

e Changes to the Koshkonong Wildlife Area similar to those discussed in this meeting
would very likely require amendment of this Glacial Heritage Area Plan.

o Construction of the breakwaters and wetland enhancements could be covered by the
Lake Koshkonong project description in Wisconsin State statutes 30.2025 (attached) but
it will take some more work to determine how the statute might apply to facilitate
permitting of a project like this.

e Rob and Steve emphasized that the breakwaters and wetland layouts shown on the
drawing were only a point of departure — the configurations could be quite different
depending upon restoration objectives, dredge material availability, and DNR objectives
for management of the area.

¢ Navigation obstructions at the mouth of the Rock River will include specific rocks and
structures, as well as the general shallow water in the area — complete removal of the
navigation obstructions may be difficult.

e Lauranoted that Don Bush had discussed improvements to management of this area
with her in the past

e It was noted that breakwater permitting would be subject to view shed — both into the
wetlands and out from the wetlands — considerations. The approach to the Mud Lake
protective breakwater was discussed. The breakwater height was low (below the
OHWM elevation) and did not impede sightlines either in to or out of the wetland areas.

¢ In general, the wetlands within Koshkonong Wildlife Area are considered to be of
relatively high quality. Mike had mentioned that the merit of saving these wetlands is
preferred to construction of wetlands of significantly lower quality. Laura noted that the
“breach’ between the 2 black willow trees south of the point may have different
characteristics depending upon the water level of the lake and that it would be worth
looking at the qualities of this area at varying water levels. This part of the wetlands
may be prime northern pike nursery; it may also be prime carp habitat. Steve mentioned

that carp barriers may be difficult to install due to the lack of firm ground to anchor
them to.

119 South Main Street * Cottage Grove, W| 53527 608.839.4422 608.839.3322 + www.ma-rs.org
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¢ Regarding grant applications, DNR cannot be a co-applicant for a DNR grant, but could
be a cooperating a landowner.

» Experimental projects involving floating structures may be difficult due to the lack of
structural integrity of these systems in high-water times and during ice cover.

» Construction of a future project could be conducted in winter to take advantage of ice
cover.

e Itisimportant that any wetland areas created behind the breakwater protection would
be maintained to have desirable vegetation.

The general consensus of the group is that some interesting ideas had been presented. Rob
proposed that this project may be an intersection of DNR goals (protecting high quality wetlands)
and RKLD goals (improvement of Lake Koshkonong). It would likely take a number of years to
assemble the plans and funding to implement the protection system described. Funding from
DNR, if approved, would probably be part of the 2016-2017 biennium. This project has high
potential value in protecting the existing wetland complex and also to improve the public use of
one of the few public lands on the lake.

Follow-up Activities:

1. Mark will talk with his supervisor about the process of including a project such as this in
the Capital Improvement program.

2. Sue Josheff will determine applicability of Wisconsin State Statute 30.2025 to this project.

3. Rob will discuss grant eligibility and application process with Chin Wu from UW
Madison Civil and Environmental Engineering Department and follow up with Sue
Graham.

4. Rob will follow up with Mark and Sue Josheff in a few weeks to determine next steps.

We appreciate the efforts of Sue Josheff to set this meeting up and arrange for the attendance of
DNR staff. Please provide corrections to this memo to Rob Montgomery.

Attachments: Air photo base map showing possible project layout
Presentation Slideshow
Excerpt from Chapter II of Glacial Heritage Area Plan
Wisconsin State Statues Chapter 30.2025

Distribution: Attendees
Travis Schroeder, Sue Graham, Wisconsin DNR
Brian Christianson, Rock Koshkonong Lake District

119 South Main Street * Cottage Grove, Wi 53527 ph 608.839.4422 608.839.3322 * www.ma-rs.org
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